sueervisor@burttownshig.com

From: Capt M. Waldron <mwaidron@algercounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 2:37 PM

To: supervisor@burttownship.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Stats

Hello Sheri ~

Here are the stats from 11-10-22 thru 12-12-22

1 - Breaking and Entering Investigation
1 — Larceny Investigation

1 -Voluntary Mental Transport

1 — Suspicious Situation investigation

2 — Juvenile Investigations

1 - Felony OW!

1-DWLS

2 -~ Felony Warrant arrests

Traffic Stops — 26
Citations -12

Getting ready for snowmobile season.
Have a good holiday season Sheri.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Capt. Matthew Waldron
Alger County Sheriff's Office
101 E. Varnum St,
Munising, MI 49862

TX 906-387-7027

Fax 906-387-1728 L
From: supervisor@burttownship.com <supervisor@burttownship.com:>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:01 AM

To: Capt M. Waldron <mwaldron@algercounty.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Stats

q

Caution: This is an external email and has a suspicious subject or content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Good Morning, Matt
Wondering if you could send the stats report for Burt Township ? Our meeting is tonight.

Thanks,



